
Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: Seeking Federal office approval request for UCPOs Shuffling in South
Karachi Sindh

1 message

naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk> Wed, Sep 29, 2021 at 8:35 AM
Reply-To: naila@ctc.org.pk
To: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Regards,
Naila Nizam
Project Manager

-------- Forwarded message --------

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) <naila@ctc.org.pk>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>, ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Date: Tuesday, 28 September 2021, 10:54 AM +0500

Subject: FW: Seeking Federal office approval request for UCPOs Shuffling in South Karachi Sindh


Dear Naila,

 

Please find below the federal office approval for UCPOs mutual shuffling in South Karachi Sindh Province for your
information and further action.

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

From: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>


Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:18 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: Seeking Federal office approval request for UCPOs Shuffling in South Karachi Sindh

 

Approved.

 

Regards,

Matthias
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From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem


Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 12:33 PM

To: PERCL, Matthias <perclm@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: Seeking Federal office approval request for UCPOs Shuffling in South Karachi Sindh

 

Dear Matthias,

 

With reference below  email, regarding transfer of UCPOs Miss Naheeda Gul -UC CCB-3  and  Miss Rubina Hameed
UC CCB-4 of district south Karachi have requested for mutual shuffling,
This transfer is within the same district
Their consent note are attached .

Provincial team leader has approved their transferred in below email.

 

Regards,

Shakeel Ahmad

 

 

 

From: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>


Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:45 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>;
ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>;
irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Naveed Haider' <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer Proposal

 

Dear Mr. Shakeel,

 

With reference to the below approval of PTL on the mutual transfer of UCPOs, it is to bring in your kind
knowledge that Miss Naheeda Gul -UC CCB-3  and  Miss Rubina
Hameed UC CCB-4 of district south
Karachi have requested for mutual shuffling. Their consent notes are attached for reference.

 

WHO FO approval is needed to proceed with the transfer cases.

 

If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
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Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           

Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.

Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

 

 

 

From: SEID, Zahra [mailto:seidz@who.int]


Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 11:33 am

To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Naveed
Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer Proposal

 

Approved

 

Get Outlook for Android

From: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:06:37 AM

To: SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Syed Imran <alisyed@who.int>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; Naveed
Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer Proposal

 

Dear Dr Zahra,

 

Your approval is requested on mutual transfer of UCPOs in district South, Karachi.

 

Regards,

Shaista Aslam |Prov.HR Assistant |WHO PEI Sindh|Cell: 03008384732

Web: www.who.int

Follow WHO on Facebook |
Twitter |
YouTube |
Instagram
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From: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>


Sent: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 10:38 AM

To: ASLAM, Shaista <aslamsh@who.int>

Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Transfer Proposal

 

Dear Ms Shaista,

 

There is a request for mutual transfer of UCPOs from District South Karachi,  Miss Naheeda Gul from UC CCB-3 &
Miss Rubina Hameed UC CCB-4. Miss Naheeda Gul is local to CCB-4 and has shared her residence certificate
which is attached with
this email for your reference. 

The consent of both UCPOs are attached with this email for your reference and further action.

 

Kindly proceed with it for approval.

 

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>
Date: Mon, Sep 13, 2021 at 2:14 PM

Subject: RE: Transfer Proposal

To: TARIQ, Najma <tariqn@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>, naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

 

Approved.

 

From: TARIQ, Najma <tariqn@who.int>


Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 2:03 PM

To: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>;
naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com

Subject: Re: Transfer Proposal

 

Dear Madam, 
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Waiting for your reply. 

Regards

 

Get Outlook for Android

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Sent: Friday, September 3, 2021 11:03:31 AM

To: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: TARIQ, Najma <tariqn@who.int>; SEID, Zahra <seidz@who.int>

Subject: FW: Transfer Proposal

 

Dear Sir,

 

With reference to below, UCPOs of CCB-3 & CCB-4 want to get mutual transfer. Please share your feedback.

 

Regards

From: TARIQ, Najma <tariqn@who.int>


Sent: Thursday, August 26, 2021 8:49 PM

To: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Cc: dpcrsouth@gmail.com

Subject: Transfer Proposal

 

Dear Madam,

 

With reference to attached  mail, I would suggest that kindly shuffle UCPO Rubina  (currently working at CCB-4) to
CCB-3 for betterment of program. Also,  received
 request from Naheeda UCPO-CCB-3. It will be better for  UCPO
Nahida as well. She will perform wholeheartedly in CCB-4. 

 

Look forward to hear from you before campaign.

 

Warm regards 

Dr. Najma Tariq 

IO- South 

 

 

--

Regards,

Naveed Haider
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Project Associate

CTC - Sindh

Cell: 03408444500


